

Approved Meeting Minutes – March 17, 2015 Lakota West UpBeat Club Meeting

President: Jill Trygier called the meeting to order at 7:33 PM and read the agenda.

Secretary: Leslie Twardowski asked if there were any changes to the February Meeting Minutes. No changes. Motion to approve the February meeting minutes by Helen and seconded by Gretchen. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: Ellen – we are projected to be ahead to flat of plan.

Director's Report:

Mr. Carr: All 3 bands received a 1 at OMEA. Very proud of their efforts. Pre-State Clinic is April 20th and State is April 24th at East. All State music is available online. Concert band auditions are underway. Making All State is an automatic into Winds. There are about 30 band students performing in Guys & Dolls.

Mr. Racic: Percussion practice is currently underway. Jazz N Cakes on April 11th. 8th grade student tryouts for Marching Band after Spring Break. The show will be revealed after Spring Break. Freshman Spring Concert is May 19th.

Marching Band Camp – Malinda. Princeton Bowl is closed; Harold is looking into other options -- let him know if you know of any options.

Taste for Music – Gretchen. Might have a contact with Applebee's maybe be next weekend, maybe Goldstar Chili in April and Chipotle in May

Kroger Card – Jill for Brandy: \$1,217.51 -- 3rd quarter. We are down in terms of family, only 133 vs 155. Registration starts in April. Add this to Spring Concert Program. Brandy will be at Jazz N Cakes

Mr. Snyder -- Jill for Dawn -- Jill read a couple of thank you's from Mr. Snyder. Acknowledged Kim & Teresa efforts for the open house, thank you to everyone who donated.

Mattress Sale -- Helen -- -- Sep 26th as a possible date after Hamilton Competition.

Truck Situation -- Jill. We have 2 box trucks for Marching Band equipment. There is an issue with one of the trucks, may have been possible water in the line and the engine may have blown up. We need to discuss possible replacements. The preferred situation would be to have a trailer – easy to load and unload. Perhaps we can get one donated. Then we would need a tractor, maybe get one donated or purchased and the district could

take over the maintenance. We need to form a group of parents to head this up. Need to do within the next 4 months, so we are in place by next season. Committee -- John T volunteered to head committee. Rachel volunteered to be on committee.

Jazz N Cakes

Audrey -- tickets have been distributed; will be picking up tickets this week.

Bill -- Market Street/Basket Raffle -- will have lots of raffle baskets, be sure to remind everyone about all the events of the day

John-- Buick Test Drive -- received publicity package, put the larger signs at the schools, banner up by the gym. Everyone who does a test drive will receive 5 raffle tickets, cars will be right out in front.

We need more signs, wants about \$300 more in the budget to replace signs.

John T motioned for \$300 to be used for signs to be taken from leftover funds from Marching Band season. Motion carried.

Link for adult volunteers will be going out. We need even more for students -- student sign-ups will be on the wall. Mr. Racic will carry the sign up between schools. Sign up by end of week.

Nominations of Officers -- Malinda -- need nominations. Elections will be next month. Please see Malinda if you want to nominate someone.

Rachel nominated Ellen for Treasurer, Jill for President, Dawn for VP and Malinda Freshman Freshman Rep, Leslie for Secretary

8:16 motion to adjourn by Helen, Marian seconded. Motion Carried. Meeting adjourned.